
RFI # RFP Ref Question Date Answer

1
Section B; 

also
Att. 003

1. Please confirm that the Section B, FAI delivery dates (qty 10 each for CLINs 1001AA, 1002AA, 1003AA, 1004AA, 1005AA, 1006AA, 1007AA, 1008AA) 
represent the dates on which those kits are due to their final destination (FOB delivery) following the FAI events/approvals.

2. Further, please confirm that the FAI dates in Attachment 003, column B "FAI" reflect the 10 each kits completing the FAI events at ORIGIN - not the 
dates on which they must be delivered to their final FOB Destinations. Otherwise, the Government is directing delivery of the first months' Base kits 
for which there will not yet be approved FAI.

3. Please confirm the following FAI and first months' Base deliveries as described in 1. and 2. above and depicted below, or provide notice of the 
Government's clarification:
CLIN 1001AA Starter - 10 FAI Kits complete FAI at ORIGIN - April 2015 - subsequently delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015, 
CLIN 1001AB Starter - 10 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015.

CLIN 1002AA HVAC - 10 Kits complete FAI at ORIGIN - May 2015 - subsequently delivered to WPMS NLT 15 June 2015, 
CLIN 1002AB HVAC - 13 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 June 2015.

CLIN 1003AA Tie Downs - 10 Kits complete FAI at ORIGIN - June 2015 - subsequently delivered to WPMS NLT 15 July 2015, 
CLIN 1003AB Tie Downs- 10 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 July 2015.

CLIN 1004AA Pass Through- 10 Kits complete FAI at ORIGIN - June 2015 - subsequently delivered to WPMS NLT 15 July 2015,
CLIN 1004AB Pass Through- 10 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 July 2015.

CLIN 1005AA Lift Eye - 10 Kits complete FAI at ORIGIN - May 2015 - subsequently delivered to WPMS NLT 15 June 2015, 
CLIN 1005AB Lift Eye - 13 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 June 2015.

CLIN 1006AA CTIS - 10 Kits complete FAI at ORIGIN - April 2015 - subsequently delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015, 
CLIN 1006AB CTIS - 10 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015.

CLIN 1007AA MSU - 10 Kits complete FAI at ORIGIN - April 2015 - subsequently delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015, 
CLIN 1007AB MSU - 10 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015.

CLIN 1008AA Backup Alarm - 10 Kits complete FAI at ORIGIN - May 2015 - subsequently delivered to WPMS NLT 15 June 2015, 
CLIN 1008AB - 21 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 June 2015.

1-Oct-14

1. Yes, FAI kits are due to destination per the respective delivery schedule for each CLIN 
in Section B.                                                                                                          2. The 10 kits 
are to be available for FAI on the date date specified in Attachment 0003, Column B.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
CLIN 1001AA Starter - 10 FAI Kits available for FAI at ORIGIN - April 2015 - subsequently 
delivered to WPMS  NLT 15 May 2015, 
CLIN 1001AB Starter - 10 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015.

CLIN 1002AA HVAC - 10 Kits available for FAI at ORIGIN - May 2015 - subsequently 
delivered to Ft Bliss NLT 15 June 2015, 
CLIN 1002AB HVAC - 13 BASE Kits - delivered toFt. Bliss NLT 15 June 2015.

CLIN 1003AA Tie Downs - 10 Kits available for FAI at ORIGIN - June 2015 - subsequently 
delivered to WPMS NLT 15 July 2015, 
CLIN 1003AB Tie Downs- 41 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 July 2015.

CLIN 1004AA Pass Through- 10 Kits available for FAI at ORIGIN - June 2015 - 
subsequently delivered to WPMS NLT 15 July 2015,
CLIN 1004AB Pass Through- 41 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 July 2015.

CLIN 1005AA Lift Eye - 10 Kits available for FAI at ORIGIN - May 2015 - subsequently 
delivered to Ft Bliss NLT 15 June 2015, 
CLIN 1005AB Lift Eye - 13 BASE Kits - delivered to Ft Bliss NLT 15 June 2015.

CLIN 1006AA CTIS - 10 Kits available for FAI at ORIGIN - April 2015 - subsequently 
delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015, 
CLIN 1006AB CTIS - 10 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015.

CLIN 1007AA MSU - 10 Kits available for FAI at ORIGIN - April 2015 - subsequently 
delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015, 
CLIN 1007AB MSU - 10 BASE Kits - delivered to WPMS NLT 15 May 2015.

CLIN 1008AA Backup Alarm - 10 Kits available for FAI at ORIGIN - May 2015 - 
subsequently delivered to WPMS NLT 15 June 2015, 

2
C.2; also 
Att. 001

1. “Are bidders expected to print out, and include within the back up alarm kits, the TARDEC install instructions in every kit?”
2. Are bidders required to include in the Back-Up Alarm kit the label that is called out in the last pages of the install instructions, but which are not 
called out in the USG’s BOM?
3. If so, will the USG please publish a dimensioned print with the verbiage for this label, and a spec of the material to be used for this label?

1-Oct-14

1. For back up alarm kits, the TARDEC install instructions are not required to be 
included in any kit.                                                                                                                                                                 
2. Label not required.                                                                                                                    3.  
N/A. 

3
E.1.8; also 
Section B

Please confirm that if the Contractor requests and receives approval for waiving the FAI requirement for a particular kit(s), the USG still intends to 
receive the material portion (10 each) of the particular -AA CLIN(s) for which the FAI was waived.  

2-Oct-14

Correct.  If a contractor requests and receives approval to waive the FAI 
requrement for a particular kit(s), the USG still intends to receive the 
material portion (10) each of the particular -AA CLIN(s) for which the 

FAI was waived.

4
K-20; also 
Section B; 
Section M

Please explain the formula / method of calculating / applying the evaluation factor for tooling and filling-in the correct values in the required spaces 
in Section B.

the RFP Instructions in... 

K-20 52.245-4004 CERTIFICATION OF GOVERNMENT-OWNED PROPERTY FOR POSSIBLE USE AND 
EVALUATION FACTOR FOR USE OF THE GOVERNMENT-OWNED PROPERTY JAN/1991...

...point to Section M for the answer:

"( a ) U n d e r e a c h l i n e f o r e n t r i e s i n t h e Unit Price a n d t h e Amount columns in the Schedule (see Section B of this solicitation),
offeror shall add the following evaluation factor line and insert the appropriate unit and total price figures if the conditions of
subparagraph c. below are met:
E v a l u a t i o n f a c t o r : $____________  $_____________
(b) Computation of the evaluation factor is explained in the provision in Section M entitled EVALUATION OF USE OF EXISTING
GOVERNMENT-OWNED PROPERTY."

RFP Section M, however, only contains the following provisions:

M-1 52.217-5 EVALUATION OF OPTIONS JUL/1990
M-2 52.209-4011 CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY AND ELIGIBILITY FOR AWARD
M-3 52.217-4003 EVALUATION OF INCOMPLETE OPTION PRICING

which do not seem to explain the computation of the evaluation factor.

3-Oct-14

Clauses pertaining to Government-owned property for possible use 
under this Requirment have been incorporated within Amendment 

0002. 
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